
Stogner, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paul Lehrman [plehrman@westerngas.com] 
Wednesday, December 22, 2004 8:21 AM 
Stogner, Michael 
RE: NSL-5145 

awesome, thanks!!! 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Stogner, Michael [mailto:MSTOGNER@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2 004 8:18 AM 
To: Paul Lehrman 
Subject: RE: NSL-5145 

The a p p l i c a t i o n f o r the NW Cha Cha #43 was logged i n as received on December 
13, 2004. 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Paul Lehrman [mailto:plehrman@westerngas.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2004 8:14 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: RE: NSL-5145 

Thanks Mr. Stogner. Also I r e c e n t l y forwarded another NSL A p p l i c a t i o n f o r 
the Lance NW Cha Cha 43 w e l l l o c a t e d i n the NE/4 of Section 25-T29N-R14W. 
This w e l l was a r e - e n t r y of an o l d Gallup O i l w e l l . The wellbore was found 
t o be mechanically sound and t h e r e f o r e the r e - e n t r y . The l o c a t i o n was NSL 
f o r the West Kutz PC poo l . I t a l k e d t o Steve Hayden about the NSL and we 
(Lance) had t o f i l e based on the f a c t t h a t Richardson (bought out by Lance) 
had re-entered and completed a PC w e l l , but never f i l e d an NSL. The C-104 i s 
on ho l d t i l l we get the approval f o r the NSL. My question i s : have you seen 
t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? I send every a p p l i c a t i o n by c e r t i f i e d m a i l , but we have 
not received the green r e t u r n r e c e i p t card back i n the m a i l i n d i c a t i n g the 
NMOCD's r e c e i p t . I f you could check I would g r e a t l y appreciate i t . I have 
received the other card's from the companies we n o t i f i e d surrounding the 
spacing u n i t . Thanks, Paul 

Have a nice h o l i d a y season!!!! 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Stogner, Michael [mailto:MSTOGNER@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2004 3:51 PM 
To: Paul Lehrman 
Cc: Hayden, Steven 
Subject: NSL-5145 

F i n a l i z e d d r a f t a d m i n i s t r a t i v e order f o r Lance O i l & Gas Company, Inc.'s 
proposed F-RPC "19" #3 attached: 

<<2PLS16.doc>> 

C o n f i d e n t i a l i t y Notice: This e - m a i l , i n c l u d i n g a l l attachments i s f o r the 
sole use of the intended r e c i p i e n t ( s ) and may co n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l and 
p r i v i l e g e d i n f o r m a t i o n . Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or 
d i s t r i b u t i o n i s p r o h i b i t e d unless s p e c i f i c a l l y provided under the New Mexico 
I n s p e c t i o n of Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended r e c i p i e n t , 
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please contact the sender and destroy a l l copies of t h i s message. -- This 
email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email S e c u r i t y System. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email S e c u r i t y System. 
For more i n f o r m a t i o n please v i s i t http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

C o n f i d e n t i a l i t y Notice: This e - m a i l , i n c l u d i n g a l l attachments i s f o r the sole use of the 
intended r e c i p i e n t ( s ) and may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l and p r i v i l e g e d i n f o r m a t i o n . Any 
unauthorized review,use,disclosure or d i s t r i b u t i o n i s p r o h i b i t e d unless s p e c i f i c a l l y 
provided under the New Mexico I n s p e c t i o n of Public Records Act. I f you are not the 
intended r e c i p i e n t , please contact the sender and destroy a l l copies of t h i s message. 
This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email S e c u r i t y System. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email S e c u r i t y System. 
For more i n f o r m a t i o n please v i s i t http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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K i g h t r a x 107 2 0 / 2 0 0 4 1:33 PAUh 3 / 1 5 K i g h t r a x 

C-104A Form Pa«e i of 1 

IOOO Sic- Brazos Rd., tote NM 
87410 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oi] Conservation Division 
1220 S. St Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

ForroCMMA 
Permit 16! 3 

Change of Operator 

Previous Operator Information 

19219 
RICHARDSON OPERATING CO 

OGRID; 

frame: 

Address: 

Address: 
City, Stats, Zip: FanRingtoti, NM 87401 

3100 La Plata Highway 

New Operator Information 

22993S 

Effective 
Date: 
OGRID: 
Name: 
Address: 

Address: 
City, St a-A Zip: Denver, CD 80201 

LANCE OIL & GAS COMPANY, INC 

1099 18th Street 

Suite 1200 

1 hereby certify that the rules of the OH Conservation Division -nave been compJ Led with and that the information on 
this form and the certified ti3t of wells is true to the best of my knowledge and helif.f. 

Previous Operator 

Signature: 

Prinled 
Name: David B. Richardson 

New Operator 

Signature: r t 

Printed 

Name:. sU*e£ yf. 
Title: 

Dare: 

President. 

9/30/04 

Title: 

Phone: nr.?) ^n.annn Date: /e>~/-.20O ^Phone: <J&£~ Sy<£l 

NMOCD Approval 

Electronic Signature: Frank Chavez, District 

Date: October 21, 2004 

file://C:uOocuments%20and%20Settings\Paui%20Lo/o20Davis\Locd%20Serting3\Temp\C-... 9/30/2004 



F ^ ^ 5 UNITED STATES ^fr^WffllT^ 
(Apni 2004) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERS \ u " w \ # \ 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT ^ <r\ 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPOr̂ FsT QN W^kfL^ A 
Do not use this form for proposals to drtHj or to re-enter-aTv 'A 
abandoned well. Use Form 3160-3 (APD)-for such proposals. i 

FORM APPROVED / 
OMBNO.10OM137/ 

Expires: March 3 L2007 
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

5. Lease Serial No. / 
NWSF-14-20-603Q172 

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

6. If Indian, Allottee or Tribe Name 

Navajo / 

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE- Other instmctKSns.on reverse side. ../ 7. IfUriitcryCA/Agreement, Name and/or No. 

NW Cha Cha Unit 
1. Type of Well , , ., .. \S>.<. 

[•JOilWcll • •'GasWeO •Other ^ i ^ . V ' - t : • „ " 

7. IfUriitcryCA/Agreement, Name and/or No. 

NW Cha Cha Unit 
1. Type of Well , , ., .. \S>.<. 

[•JOilWcll • •'GasWeO •Other ^ i ^ . V ' - t : • „ " 8. Well Name and Na 
NW Cha Cha # 43 

2. Name of Operator 0 p e r a t S l l g Company 

8. Well Name and Na 
NW Cha Cha # 43 

2. Name of Operator 0 p e r a t S l l g Company 
9. API Well No. 

30-045-07864 3a. Address. 3b. Phone No. (include area code) 
3100 La Plata Highway, Farmington, NM, 87401 505-564-3100 

9. API Well No. 
30-045-07864 3a. Address. 3b. Phone No. (include area code) 

3100 La Plata Highway, Farmington, NM, 87401 505-564-3100 10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory Area 
Cha Cha Gallup 4. Location of Well (Footage, Sec., T.. R., M., or Survey Description) 

Sec 25, T29N-R14W, 2110' FNL 1850' FEL 

10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory Area 
Cha Cha Gallup 4. Location of Well (Footage, Sec., T.. R., M., or Survey Description) 

Sec 25, T29N-R14W, 2110' FNL 1850' FEL 
11. County or Parish, State 

San Juan County, New Mexico 

12. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA 

TYPE OF SUBMISSION 

Acidize 

After Casing 

I leasing Repair 

CD Change Plans 

Convert to Injectio: 

TYPE OF ACTION 

• Production (Start/Resume) 

Reclamation 

Recomplete 
I I Temporarily Abandon 

EH Water Disposal 

E Notice of Intent 

Subsequent Report 

I I Final Abandonment Notice 

Deepen 

Fracture Treat 

New Construction 

L~1 Plug and Abandon 

Plug Back 

• water Shut-Off 

• Well Integrity 

• other 

13. Describe Proposed or Completed Operation (clearly state all pertinent details, including estimated starting date of any proposed work and approximate duration thereof. 
If ihe proposal is to deepen directionally or recomplete horizontally, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths of all pertinent markers and zones. 
Attach the Bond underwhich the work will be performed or provide the Bond Nd. on fue with BLM/BIA. Required subsequent reports shall be filed within 30 days 
following completion of the involved operations. If the operation results in a multiple completion or recompletion in a new interval, a Form 31604 shall be filed once 
testing has been completed. Final Abandonment Notices shall be filed only after all requirements, including reclamation, have been completed, and tbe operator has 
determined that the site is ready fbr final inspection.) 

This well was plugged back to the Pictured ClifTs in December 2000. Ail pertinent infonnation, including Cement Bond logs and pressure data 
were submitted at that time. 
Richardson Operating Company plans to recomplete this well in the Pictured Cliffs and Fruitland Coal formations. 
Approval has been received from tbe Navajo Nation for ROWs and pipeline installations. However, this is an area of Raptor concerns and 
work cannot progress until after July 31,2004. 
Recompletion and pipeline work is expected to commence in August, 2004. 
Work to be completed by 10/01/2004. 

CD 3 

CN 

14. 1 hereby certify that the foregoing is true and correct 
Name (Printed/Typed) 

Charles H. Williams Title Engineering Operations Manager 

Date 04/30/2004 

THIS SPACE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OFFICE USE 

Ap£rovedby_ Original Signed: Stephen Ma?Qn_ Title Date MAY 0 7 2004 
Conditions of approval, if any, are attached. Approval ofthis notice does not warrant or 
certify that the applicant holds legal or equitable title to those rights in the subject lease 
which would entitle the applicant to conduct operations thereon. 

Office 

line lis U.S.L. Section 1U0I ammtle43 U.S.C Section 1212, makeila crime for any person knowingly and' 
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

(Instructions on page 2) 



F A S 1999) UNITED STATES 
1 8 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
Do not use this form fbr proposals to drill or to re-enter an 

abandoned well. Use form 3160-3 (APD) for such proposals. 

FORM APPROVED 
OMB NO. 1004-0135 

Expires: November 30,2000 

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

S. Lease Serial No. 
1420,6032172 

F A S 1999) UNITED STATES 
1 8 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
Do not use this form fbr proposals to drill or to re-enter an 

abandoned well. Use form 3160-3 (APD) for such proposals. 6. If Indian, Allottee or Tnbe Name 
SHIP ROCK 

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICA TE - Other Instructions on reverse side. 7. If AJnit or CA/Agreement, Name and/or No. 

1. Type ot" Well 
• Oil Well g Gas Well g Other: INJECTION 

8. Well Name and No. 
NW CHA CHA 43 

2. Name of Operator Contact. DREW CARNfcS 
RICHARDSON OPERATING CO E-Mail: dcamesQ^Me^^^p^,^ 

0. API Well No. 
30-045-07864-00-S1 

3a. Address 
3100 LA PLATA HWY 
FARMINGTON, NM 87401 

3b. Phone No. (include?areVcode) A ->/V. 
Ph: 505.564.31600^ 4r" ' 
Fx: 505.564.31^ c n R „nw 

^10. Meld and Pool, or Exploratory 
A CHA CHA 
•~*\ 

4. Location of Well (rootage. Sec. T..R.. M., or Survey Description) • k £ t " ^ 

Sec 25 T29N'R14W SWNE 2110FNL1850FEL fes * ^ v? 
36.69894 N Lat, 108.25816 W Lon V P " ° 

M.:>County or Parish, and State 

°SAN J UAN COUNTY, NM 

12. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NATORfi QF NOTICE;.REPORT, OR OTHER DATA 

TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE'OF-AtTlbN 

Q Notice of Intent 

gg Subsequent Report 

r j Final Abandonment Notice 

r j Acidize 

r j Alter Casing 

r j Casing Repair 

r j Change Plans 

• Convert to Injection 

• Deepen 

Q Fracture Treat 

r j New Construction 

r-j Plug and Abandon 

• Plug Back 

• Production (Start/Resume) 

• Reclamation 

r j Recomplete 

gg Temporarily Abandon 

r j Water Disposal 

• Water Shut-Off 

• Well Integrity 

Q Other 

If the proposal is to deepen directionally or recomplete horizontally, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths of all pertinent markers and zones. 
Attach the Bond under which the work will be performed or provide the Bond No. on file with BLM/BIA. Required subsequent reports shall be filed within 30 days 
following completion of the involved operations. If the operation results in a multiple completion or recompletion in a new interval, a Form 31604 shall be filed once 
testing has been completed. Final Abandonment Notices shall be filed only after all requirements, including reclamation, have been completed, and the operator has 
determined that the site is ready for final inspection.) 

This well was plugged back to the Pictured Cliffs Formation in December 2000. And all pertinent 
information, including Bond logs and pressure charts, were submitted at that time. 
Richardson Operating Co. plans to recomplete the well in the Pictured Cliffs and Fruitland Coal 
Formations, however getting approvals for pipelines for this well have taken longer than expected. 
Richardson Operating Co. requests for this well to be classified as a Temporary Abandonment ubtil 
the required permits are acquired to move gas from the location. This is expected to occur in late 
2003. 

14. 1 hereby certify that the f oregoing is true and correct 
Electronic Submission #18710 verifiei 

For RICHARDSON OPERA71N 
Committed to AFMSS for processing by S 

HimtfPrinteaVTyped) DREW CARNES 

by the BLM Well Information System 
3 CO, sent to the Farmington 
eve Mason on 02/25/2003 (03SXM0386SE) 
Title MANAGER 

Signature (Electronic Submission) Date 02/19/2003 

THIS SPACE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OFFICE USE 

Approved By STEPHEN MASON TitlePETROLEUM ENGINEER Date 02/25/2003 
Conditions of approval, if any, are attached. Approval ofthis notice does not warrant or 
certify that the applicant holds legal or equitable title to those rights in the subject lease 
which would entitle the applicant to conduct operations thereon. Office Farmington 

Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C. Section 1212, make it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any departmentbragency of the United 
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

REVISED ** REVISED ** REVISED ** REVISED ** REVISED ** REVISED " REVISED ** REVISED ** 



Form 9-331 
(May 1963) 

UNITED STATES SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE* 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR v ^ e ^ r ™ 8 o n re" 

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

SUNDRY NOTICE^AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
(Do not use this fo rm for proposals to'ctVill or to deepen or plug back to a different reservoir. 

•n~, , Use "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT—" for such proposals.) 
' '-; .->> ,<T ,1 f , -

OIL 
WELL 

GAS 
WELL • 10 

/ 

Form approved. 
Budget Bureau No. 42-R1424. 

S. LEASE DESIG 

6. IF INDIAN, ALLOTTEE OR TRIBE NAME 

7. UNIT AGREEMENT NAME 

W Cha Cha ttait 
2. NAME OF OPERATOR 

ita^te Oil & Eefia&ag Q&aftsBgr 
8. FARM OB LEASE NAME 

3. ADDRESS OF OPERATOR 

P« 0, 
9. WELL NO. 

4. LOCATION OF WELL (Report location clearly and in accordance wi th any State requirements.* 
See also space 17 below.) 
At surface 

10. FIELD AND POOL, OR WILDCAT 

3330* m * Wfc (sn ss) 
11. SEC, T., R., M., OR BLK. AND 

SURVEY OR AREA 

14. PERMIT NO. 15. ELEVATIONS (Show whether DF, RT, OR, etc.) 

§63f» graded i M A 
12. COUNTY OR PARISH 13 . STATE 

Wm MMdUM 
16. Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report, or Other Data 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO : SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF 

TEST WATER SHUT-OFF 

FRACTURE TREAT 

SHOOT OR ACIDIZE 

REPAIR WELL 

PULL OR ALTER CASING 

MULTIPLE COMPLETE 

ABANDON* 

CHANGE PLANS 

(Other) 

WATER SHUT-OFF 

FRACTURE TREATMENT 

SHOOTING OR ACIDIZING 

REPAIRING WELL 

ALTERING CASING 

ABANDONMENT* 

(Other) 
( N O T E : Report results of multiple completion on Well 
Completion or Recompletion Report and Log form.) 

17. DESCRIBE PROPOSED OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS (Clearly state al l pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, Including estimated date of starting any 
proposed work. I f well is directionally drilled, srive subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths for a l l markers and zones perti­
nent to this work.) * 

S&ta inH «ariglaa23y emulated M*#&g SB pgfjj $385'* as m o i l m i l ttmim 
%% IfeSs* oil &m I M P amwlM mm 171 fcfels. oil flraa Clm Cha Galfcap f os* a tofea3 
of H? lit** oil arm no water per VmSmfflmm m& 01040 V 

It is HuB&le»B &RteHt&ca to ommsb tfeto wallto ft vitar lajeoUfia TS©11, e^oandii^ 

mm km $&&mtm*# teffim dated Wmkfy WGk* 

RECEIVED 

AUG «4 1 9 6 4 

U S GEOLOGICAW SURVEY 

18. I hereby cert ify that the foregoing ls true and correct 

SIGNED COPT ( °S|^D" / ,>» utifMFf TITLE . DATE . 

(This space fo r Federal or State office use) 

APPROVED BT 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, I F ANY : 

T I T L E . DATE . 

*See Instructions on Reverse Side 



Name of Company l£04 SEP S nu 
Humble Oil & Refining Company J «n 

Address 

13 Box 3082 Airaneo. Cola rado 
LN? W. Gha Cha Unit 

Well No. Unit Letter Section Township 
29N 

Range 
liM 

Date Work Performed 
8-19-61* 

Pool X 
Cha Cha Gallup 

County 
San Juan 

THIS IS A REPORT OF: (Check appropriate block) 

(_J Beginning Drilling Operations I I Casing Test and Cement Job QI Other (Explain): 

CD Plugging • Remedial Work Convert well to water injection 

i 
WUDUKR C O P I B * D E C E I V E D , / 

. DISTRIBUTION ** "" ^ 

SANTA FE 

P I L E / 
U.S.O-S. 

L A N D O F F I C E 

O I L 
TRANSPORTER 

P R O R A T I O N O F F I C E 

O P K H A T O H 

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS ON WELLS 

(Submit to 6flptopriittiO>lstrlc1 Office as par Commission Rule 1106) 

FORM C-103 
(Rev 3-55) 

Detailed account of work done, nature and quantity of materials used, and results obtained. 

Converted to water injection: 8-20-61; 

Perfs: 5360-6£' 5 530$-l5» 

Witnessed by 
H. L . Farris 

Position 
Dist, Foreman 

Company 
Humble Oil. & Refining Company 

FILL IN BELOW FOR REMEDIAL WORK REPORTS ONLY 

ORIGINAL WELL DATA 

D F Elev. T D P B T D Producing Interval Completion Date 

Tubing Diameter Tubing Depth Oil String Diameter Oil String Depth 

Perforated Interval(s) 

Open Hole Interval Producing Formation(s) 

RESULTS OF WORKOVER 

Test Date of 
Test 

Oil Production 
BPD 

Gas Production 
M C F P D 

Water Production 
BPD 

GOR 
Cubic feet/Bbl 

Gas Well Potential 
M C F P D 

Before 
Workover 

After 
Workover 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Approved by £ y ^ / 

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete 
to the best of my knowledge. 

Name 

Title 
Supemsor/dlit. # 3 

Position 
District Production Superintendent 

Date 
AUG 2 5 1964 Company 

Humble Oil.& Refining Company 



Form 9-830 

T 

7 $ 

rfc 

Budget Bureau No. 42-R3M.4. 
Approval expires 12-31-40. 

tJ. S. LAND Omen 

LEASE OB PERMIT TO PBOSPEOT Q&L^pL 

(Q)E€EIVfilT 
UNITED STATES [ j ^ v [L[, 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTER10f^£p It) 1961 
U. S ÊC'OCICAI SURVEY 

M ,!G: Jf;, Ni-'A' •• :-"2'° 

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

L O G O F OIL OR GAS W E L E 
LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY 

Company Address Boa 30&2, Pnrango, , Colorado 

Lessor or Tract ®3J*A°.T^-?..S>Z..JjMaaraL«L_ Field J ^ J k l l b l E L . State „JfiSt.HSSii3fl. 

Well No.. . Sec. ?.L T. R l i # M e r i d i a r i _„ JWH „.„:„.„ County ...„?.«» .Ju«l. 

L o < » t i o n 2 I 2 ^ I of J L i Line of JI.S9*JKl.^*„ti.'.. Elevation .^38* •••*• p.̂  i » iw.r " ••*: ; ' oM*iMiMkMM«*MiM<u 
The information given herewith is' a complete and" correct ?Q£2£fi the well and all ,work done thereon 

so far aslean be determined from all avauable records. "** CflPj ^~*i*-t i 1 

Date• »^ JESESSSHSEL-AA$--*SS*r-- -ser aaia -Kit: y<EitIe~j 
,The summary on this page is for the condition of the well tft abovedate. '"a^f^ 

^ ^ f r b m ? ^ $ ^ 6 f , • ^• Jor... g l f f i r.-.-i,,; v -T,C<; Nb.5, from . ^ i ^ ^ „ 5 i ^ ; - t 6 ^ . ™ ^ - ^ . , i ^ A . 

No. 3, from . - to No. 6, from .. to —. 

IMPORTANT WATER SANDS 

No. I , from - ~ A..—., to-.z-^Z^L-^L-^L"•' : c r •'No. 3̂  from -Jii—-^:.„-2i£^ tb 

No. 2, from - to —... ,No. 4, from ^ ..„* ..-..to -™Jt 
CASING RECORD 

Stse 
casing 

Weight 
per foot 

Threads per 
Inch Hake Amount Kind of shoe Cut and pulled from 

Ferforated 
Purpose Stse 

casing 
Weight 
per foot 

Threads per 
Inch Hake Amount Kind of shoe Cut and pulled from 

Blrom— To— 
Purpose 

mr aLi2Jss E?JG jnurr oi zu uciirrr na6G' bosttron > oi hrrtnb 
•Ii |3I SU6 / / . i - j j" « 

ifjGBt nuaoujur.: 
* * M I.I j ^ j j l l 

81--4.'9L£I,-§-itSl! 

3 pcBU q^jiiuij ' ioq* Si 
a-a-gq-o >» caciirt 
'—HSH.?2.i'iSIS.i2.S£ 

46 ij^Ts' srs 

ilWu' JOCStjIGt 81--4.'9L£I,-§-itSl! 

3 pcBU q^jiiuij ' ioq* Si 
a-a-gq-o >» caciirt 
'—HSH.?2.i'iSIS.i2.S£ 

46 ij^Ts' srs 

H i t 
3 ' COAEUHNEH 

M U D D I N G AND CEMENTING RECORD 

Size 
casing 

< 
5 

Where sot Number sacks of cement 

. „22G_ ^ . 

. . . 4 ^ - - ^ 

Method used Mud gravity Amount of mud used 

a 
J PLUGS AND ADAPTERS 

Heaving plug?—^Material Length Depth set 



Size Shell used Explosive used Quantity Date Depth shot Depth cleaned out 

• i 

. - — . . — 

T O O L S USED 

Rotary tools were used from ^ r ^ S c e * e e * *° - 4 2*16 * e e t> from — feet to — feet 

Cable tools were used from - t4 e i^T- .—_ feet to feet, and from feet to feet 
DATES 

S&p£mm<aF--l-3y , 1$1—- \ Put to producing *uBast"fil —' 1 9 6 t " 

The production for the first 24 hours was - 3 ^ barrels of fluid of which % was oil; ~g % 

emulsion; -Q % water; and sediment. Gravity, °Be. . . ^ „ g . ^ . ^ g o -

If gas well, cu. ft. per 24 hours ... j Gallons gasoline per 1,000 cu. ft. of gas ——.. 

Rock pressure, lbs. per sq. iri. 1 

EMPLOYEES 
. i . I , Driller 

— . . .—i . , Driller | 

Driller 

., Driller 

FORMATION RECORD 

FBOM— TO— TOTAL FEET FOBMATION 

o« Uh9* AitLoas 

12k9* 199 Pictured C l i f f s 

liM* aiait* 736 Lewis 

216li» 2821* 637 Chacra 

2621' 37iiC 915? Cliffhous© 

37liO» iiC20« 280 Point Lookout 

U.020* 930 Mancos 

h9$Q* 5116* TD h66 Oallup 

iO— JLOJLVr &EEX 

[OVEBJ 



braes 

,! 

«»srus ; 
51 stpacj »nci| TUfonut oi i j i n q naeq 

JHISTORY OF OIL- OR GAS WELL 
10—43094-2 o,«, SOVEBNNEXT pniKTiNfl omci 

' It Is ofthe greatest Importance to navea complete Ustory of the well; Reaie stale 
the reason* the w«rk-and tt^ 

"sidetracked" or left in the well, give its size and location. I f the well has been dynamited, give date, size, position, and number 
VtShots, irplugs b'r'Brldges were put into Test for waler.staWMnd 6 f ^ pumping or bailing. 

C3»t!JS 
i f J i i rrfs feet " f iconuf 

I fcioin- XO— 

J,fiH0I.3(6<J 

CVasHC KECOKD 

porosity from Lower Hcraaahoe. 
I^orfe^-2--*-5307*53^ TO ̂ -w~»irsSrjai«iA' #^ r o5I r~:a^and sand, tight ahaley. 

, ._, • IlMfcOKXVMJ. MVXEB 8VMD3 
xfo D r i l l Stem Tests were mde. 

j ^ r r 3* ^LOUJ po — Tjto- g' ^LOIII -----

4ffe^«rmiioiu.Sjrab 3 br* fo r 2fc bbla load « S & W l & l s add water.' Spot 2 ^ k a l « 
•MSA oa perf. Puarp into form w/20 bbli^WSP$o5d#. Treat perf* «itl» 2k650gal» 
crude o i l , 80G0# 20-1*0 wtr « » ra^Y&oe^qSJ?? #&*§8t sand, 212 gall ^uaolefrac. 

^oad «tl J V W w s r -JSL bbla. Clean out SanCaw*^ flow to recover^U load X C 

ri^^T^ " % S ? # s o 4 i 0 «*r net sand and l ^ q a f t w m # J p * r a * * ^ ^ 

and 7.813# 20-i*0-wtr wet annd i n forlgfc&n. Clean w t s a « 5 . a n d fljtw to recover 

M " ^G'-' 

-PG9KOI. O.I. JU /CC 

Q O T J i b f f l J l - - - - - -

E" y . T C i . i q i : n j Q O f l J J f A 

: . V T ~ 

3 W e 

rocv.LE ,v\err c . ;a fEci rA 

•4— ! i roe OE oir OK evs IAEFT 

it / ,"C .> .A -

CEorocicvr anBAEA 

DEbVBXl/MEH-L OL ±HE IHJLEBlOfc?^ r ' } 

I "• r=3 -TV - , - 1 j 



CO 

Fo™9-4Sl UNITE© STATES SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE!* 
(May 1963) n - r s i i r * ! T ^ H r r " T I i r - m i T r n i n D ( ° t h e r Instructions on re-

DEPARTglENT OF THE INTERIOR ™™ side) 
SEOLO©CAL SURVEY 

Form approved. 

Budget Bureau No. 42-R1424. 
5. LEASE DESIGNATION AND SERIAL NO. 

SUNDRY NOSCES /^ID REPORTS ON WELLS 
(Do not use this form for proposals to dtiTJor to deepen or plug back to a different reservoir. 

Use "APPLiesCTION FOR PERMIT—" for such proposals.) 

6. IF INDIAN, ALLOTTEE OR TRIBE NAME 

. SE (_B 
i - » . 

WELL • WELL • OTHER WkWb JB^fXCHS' WMk 

7. UNIT AGREEMENT NAME 

IP Clia Oha Unit 
2. NAME OP OPERATOR 8. FARM OR LEASE NAME 

W (Sia Cha Bmit. 
3. ADDRESS OF OPERATOR 

m te 286®* nmrnm, (Solerad© 
9. WELL NO. 

JSMgl.. 
4. LOCATION OF WELL (Report location clearly and In accordance with any State requirements.* 

See also space 17 below.) 
At surface 

in§« im % ss$a» *& cat ®# 

10. FIELD AND POOL, OR WILDCAT 

1 1 . SBC, T., R., M. , OR BLK. AND 
SURVEY OR AREA 

14. PERMIT NO. 15. E L E V A T I O N S (Show whether DF, RT, OR, e t c ) 

'iUfff ~tita*MHle£ memmA 
12. COUNTY OR PARISH 13. STATE 

Mmr IStewSi 

ia. Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report, or Other Data 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO : SUBSEQUENT REPORT OE: 

TEST WATER SHUT-OFF PULL OR ALTER CASINO WATER SHUT-OFF REPAIRING WELL 

FRACTURE TREAT MULTIPLE COMPLETE FRACTURE TREATMENT ALTERING CASING 

SHOOT OR ACIDIZE ABANDON* SHOOTING OR ACIDIZING ABANDONMENT* 

REPAIR WELL CHANGE PLANS (Other) flfatMHO**. fcj» 

(Other) 
(NOTE : Report results of multiple compprenoiTon well 
Completion or Recompletion Report and Log form.) 

17. DESCRIBE PROPOSED OR COMPLETED OPERATIONS (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, Including estimated date of starting any 
proposed work. I f well is directionally drilled, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths for al l markers and zones perti­
nent to this work.) * 

tawetteS tide well to B injection *©31 ea injection started 

SEP3 ;-1964 ' 
\OfL COiM. COM. 

DSST, 3 

| U S C5FO' Of C 

18. I hereby certify that the foregoing ls true and correct 

SIGNED T I T L E . DATE 

(This space fo r Federal or State office use) 

APPROVED BT . TITLE DATE . 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY: 

'"See Instructions on Reverse Side 



^ 3 t«o . 5 UNITED STATES 
U^.TMCI DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

s> BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
Do not use this form for proposals to dri l l , or to deepen or reentry to a dif ferent rrssetyoir. r v , ^ ^ 

Use "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT-" for such proposals "'" ' -' 

FOSlM APPROVED 

Budget/Bureau No. 1004-0135 

Expy4s: March 3 1 , 1993 

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

S. Lease Designation and Serial No. 

14-20-603-2172 

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

6. If Imtan, AHotte or Tribe Name 

Navajo 

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE 7. If Unit or CA, Agreement Designation 

1 . Type of Wall 

7. If Unit or CA, Agreement Designation 

X Oil Well Gas Wel l Other 8. We l Name and No. 

NW Cha Cha #43 2. Name of Operator 

Richardson Operating Company 

8. We l Name and No. 

NW Cha Cha #43 2. Name of Operator 

Richardson Operating Company 9. API Wel No. 

30-045-07864 3. Address and Telephone No. 

1700 Lincoln, Suite 1700, Denver, Colorado 80203 (303) 830-8000 

9. API Wel No. 

30-045-07864 3. Address and Telephone No. 

1700 Lincoln, Suite 1700, Denver, Colorado 80203 (303) 830-8000 10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory Are* 

Cha Cha Gallup 4 . Location of Well (Footage, T , R, M , or Survey Descript ion! 

2110" FNL, 1850'FEL 

Section 25-T29N-R14W 

10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory Are* 

Cha Cha Gallup 4 . Location of Well (Footage, T , R, M , or Survey Descript ion! 

2110" FNL, 1850'FEL 

Section 25-T29N-R14W 

1 1 . County or Pariah, State 

San Juan County, NM 

CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(s) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA 

TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION 

[ j Notice of Intent 

Abandonment Change of Plans 

[ j Notice of Intent Recompletion New Construction [ j Notice of Intent 

X Plugging Back Non-Routine Fracturing 

| X j . Subsequent Report Casing Repair Water Shut-Off | X j . Subsequent Report 

Altering Casing Conversion to Injection 

| | Final Abandonment Notice Surface Casing/Cementing Dispose Water | | Final Abandonment Notice 

Other: see below (Note: Report results of multiple completion on Well 

Completion or Recompletion Report and Log form|. 

13. Describe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any proposed work. 

If well is directionally drilled, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths for all markets and zones pertinent to this work.)* 

Well plugged back to Pictured Cliffs per attached procedure. 

In accordance with plan to plug and abandon Gallup formation, casing integrity test scheduled. 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division notified 12-4-00, 12-19-00, and 12-.20-00. 

BLM notified 12-4-00, 12-11-00, and 12-19-00. ^LQWI>>^ 

Test run 12-20-00 with no witnesses present. 

CBL and pressure chart attached. 

14. I hereby certify thaj^he foregoing Is true and correct si I t 

Signed: ( ^ • J j A l I f & / l \ , C . V t £ / ^ , Title: Land Manager Date: January 29, 2001 

ITN . specs for Federal er State office ueel 

Approved by: 

Conditions of approval. If any: 

Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United States 

statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

— " — — = _ = _ = ^ ^ 7 m 

' See Instructions on Reverse Side _ . . 
««'•-.< - w r r l C f c 



,Nt 6 F R <JF C O P . - i R K C B I V a D 

D I S T R I B U T I O N 

SANTA Ff. 

rtt-e 

U. I . O . l -

L A N D O F F I C E 

O I L 
T R A N S P O R T E R 

OA* 

P R O R A T I O N O F F I C E 

O P E R A T O R 

N E W M E X I C O O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N <*-o™.CHM, / 
Santa Fc. New Mexico B a v l s i i d 7 / 1 / 5 7 

REQUEST FOR (OIL) - (mm ALLOWABLE 
New Well 

This form shall be submitted by the operator before an initial allowable win De assigned to any completed Oil or Gas well. 
Form C-104 is to be submitted in QUADRUPLICATE to the same District Office to which Form C-101 was sent. The allow­
able will be assigned effective 7:00 A.M. oh date of completion or recompletion, provided this form is filed during calendar 
month oz" completion or recompletio; The completion date shall be that date in the case of an oil well when new oil is deliv­
ered into the stock tanks. G«- must be reported on 15.025 psia at 60 s Fahrenheit. 

J^^P.a..Gel©rado A^S»S.%..?3.s:..^-9.^1 
(Place) (Date) 

WE ARE HEREBY REQUESTING AN ALLOWABLE FOR A WELL KNOWN AS: 
Htmble ^ No. l g > i n S W 1 4 N E 

(Company or Operator) (Leate) 
G sec 25...:::.:, T 29.1 , K...tkM...; , NMPM., Cha Cha Gallup. 

I) Bit VH*** 

.....SmJvm County. Date Spudded...2-Zlr£l. 
Elevation $639 K» B« Please indicate location : 

Date Drilling OoapXatad 
.Total Depth 5ijl6 PBTD 

Pool 

.8-lLr6l. 
5385 

0 0 fi A 

E F G 
T 

H 

L 1 K J I 

M N 0 P 

Top Oil/Gas Pay 5360 Name of Prod. Form. Gallup B 

PRODUCING INTERVAL -

Perforations_ 

Open Hole 
Depth 
Casing Shoe 

OIL WELL TEST -

Natural Prod. Test: bbls. o i l , bbls water in 

Depth 
Tubing 

hrs, 
Choke 

min. Size 

Test After Acid or Fracture Treatment (after recovery of volume of o i l equal to volume of 
- ' Choke . 

load oil used); 26o bbls,oil, _bbls water in' 21l hrs, — min. Size 1/2* 

GAS WELL TEST 

2110' FNL& 1850' FEL ̂ N a t u r a l P r o d . T e s t ! 

tubing .Casing and Cementing Raoord t t e t h o d o f T e sting (pitot, back pressure, etc.): 

NCF/Day; Hours flowed Choke Size 

Siw Fct-t 

8 5/8 229 220 

it 1/2 12g 

2 3/8 5352 -

Test After Acid or Fracture Treatment:^ 

Choke Size Method cf Testing: 

_MCF/Day; Hours flowed 

Acid or JFracture Treatment (Give amounts of materials used, such as acid, water, oil, and 

sand): 250 gals 15% ret? acid.; gpoft gftli.MSA; Di,6.50 gals nrndp 

120 oil run to tanks 8«-2ll-6l 
Casi 
Press. Press. 
Oil Transporter Four Corners Pipwli rift nomparnr 

Gas Transporter None 

Remarks: ........Tefitiia&..?.B.^ 

r r i L " —•fx* 

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge 

Apprt>ved..AUG.§.0..1961 119. .Siral3le...0il..&.Ileiixiirig ..Cj&i#aiy 
•——> (Company or Operator) 

O I L CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

By: ./,,-

Title -Sup.eryis.Qr.Dist..^.i3.. 

By: ^Z^^^lA^^^^^A 
(Signature 

Title Wstrict^ ̂ oductLon_^pt^ 
Send Communications regarding well to: 

Name....B.44..M....J8r.a.cI^y. 

.-.-.__„. Box 3082, Durango, Colorado. 



NUMBER OF COPIEO R E C E I V E D 

D I S T R I B U T I O N 

SANTA 

L A N D O F F I C E 

TRANSPORTER 
O I L 

OAS 

P R O R A T I O N O F F I C E 

O P E R A T O R 

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 
SEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM ON THE REVERSE SIDE 

FORM C-128 
Revised 5/1/57 

S E C T I O N A 
Operator 

warns OIL & wsnmm ommi 
Lease 

r*rm m rmttm w:» m « « 
Well No. 

Unit Letter 

a 
Section 

25 
Township 

SW HOVER 

Range 

Ik fkm*. 

County 

Saw -Twnt» 
Actual Footage Location of Well: 

23.10 f e e t f r o m £ h e N&r&h line and IJHtft feet from the f ^ a * lice 
Ground Level Elev. 

5637* ungraded 
Producing Formation 

(SalXup 
Pool " ' 

Cha Oha Oallap 
Dedicated Acreage: 

80 Acres 

1. Is the Operator the only owner in the dedicated acreage outlined on the plat below? YEs2BL__ NO. ("Owner" means the person 

who has the right to d r i l l into and to produce from any pool and to appropriate the production either for himself or for himself and 

another. (65-3-29 (e) NMSA 1935 Comp.) 

2. If the answer to question one is " n o , " have the interests of a l l the owners been consolidated by communitization agreement or other­

wise? YES NO . I f answer is "yes , " Type of Consolidation : 

3. If the answer to question two is " n o , " l i s t a l l the owners and their respective interests below: 

Owner Land Description 

C©SSlFHC*Ti| S E C T I O N B 

i 

\ 
I 

i 

\ 

C 

21 

> 

X 

I hereby cer t i fy tha t the information 

in SECTION A above is true and com­

plete to the best of my knowledge and 

belief. 

IftY (SEP ) B. M. BRADLE f 
Position B« M* Bradley 

S i s t e St tp t . 
Company 

Humble Oil & Refining Go, 
Date 

July f l , lofo 

I hereby certify that the well location 

shown on the plat in SECTION B was 

plotted from f ie ld notes of actual 

surveys made by me or under my 

supervision, and that the same is true 

and correct to the best of my knowledge 

and belief. 



COUNTY : Jua-rt POOL 

- • t. c 

• • 
a > .1 1 . 

X. > 1 J 4 c L 

i t > . < I 1 
X U X . X 

& • 
1 

V 1 Q ,1 "7 <: . T c , i A- 1 . 1 •a..,. 
-* X O —1 — X / O . X 1 

1 
X 
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I 
1 

rt o q , , . 9 ft . n e—« 

- 3 I 

'.-1 1 . i •a A ,. , •x •r 
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c. 
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j 

4//see. /3 5-gg 3 1 / f g -CS&C j. A^^ -<P«3LV 


